
From: Rob Coleman
To:
Cc: LGOIMA; Grant Reburn; Richard Hilton
Subject: Tasman District Playgrounds
Date: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 3:29:48 pm

Dear ,
The playgrounds can be found on our website at Recreation map | Tasman District Council
The playground at Owen River Campground was a swingset that was removed some years
ago. The addresses of the remaining sixty playgrounds are below plus those that have been
added since the Long Term Plan.
Site Name Site Address
ASB Aquatic Centre 138 Salisbury Road, Richmond
Anslow Place Reserve 8 Anslow Place, Wakefield
Arbor Lea Reserve 3 Albizia Place, Richmond
Ascot Street Reserve 10 Bedfont Street, Richmond
Bainham Hall Reserve 664 Mackay Pass Road, Bainham
Brightwater Recreation Reserve Adj. 28 Ellis Street, Brightwater
Brooklyn Domain 78 Brooklyn Valley Road, Brooklyn
Burbush Park 10 Fauchelle Avenue, Richmond
Cambridge Street Playground 58 Oxford Street, Richmond
Central Park Berryfield Drive, Richmond
Chelsea Ave Reserve 23 Chelsea Avenue, Richmond
Coach Place Reserve Coach Place, Brightwater
Collins Road Reserve 11 Main Road Hope, Richmond
Decks Reserve 19 Greenwood Street, Motueka
Dovedale Recreation Reserve Dovedal Road, Dovedale
Easby Park Marlborough Crescent, Richmond
East Takaka Recreation Reserve 465 East Takaka Road, Takaka
Eginton Park Pethybridge Street, Motueka
Faulkner Bush Reserve 33 Clifford Road, Wakefield
Feary Crescent Reserve Feary Crescent Takaka
Genia Drive Reserve Genia Drive Wakefield
Golden Bay Recreation Park 2032 Takaka Valley Highway Takaka
Hart Reserve Fairose Drive Richmond
Harwood Place Reserve Harwood Place Upper Takaka
Hope Hall and Recreation
Reserve 184 Main Road Hope Richmond
Jean Berriman Park 14 Bird Street Richmond
Ledger Goodman Park 2 Ledger Avenue Motueka
Mapua Recreation Reserve aAdj 72 Aranui Road Mapua
McKee Memorial Rec Reserve 312 Stafford Drive, Ruby Bay Mapua
Memorial Park 6 Pah Street, Motueka
Miles Reserve 84 Bishop Road, Parapara, Collingwood
Murchison Playground 55 Fairfax Street, Murchison
Newhaven Cresent Reserve 26 Newhaven Crescent, Marahau
Ngaio Park Mapua Waterfront, Mapua
Norm Large Park Staig Street, Richmond
Norman Andrews Place Reserve Norman Andrews Place Richmond
North Street Reserve North Street Motueka
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Onekaka Hall Recreation Reserve 1202 Takaka Collingwood Highway Onekaka
Park Drive Reserve 21 Park Drive Richmond

Playground Fire Station
Cnr Tasman Street & Elizabeth Street,
Collingwood

Pohara Beach Camp Pohara Top Ten Camp, Pohara
Reservoir Creek Walkway Rec
Reserve Welsh Place, Richmond
Richards Recreation Reserve 100 Wildman Road Motueka

Riverview Motor Camp
Murchison Camp Ground, Riverview Road,
Murchison

Riwaka Memorial Reserve 526 Main Road, Riwaka
Rockville School Reserve 934 Collingwood Bainham Main Road Rockville
Ruataniwha Reserve 23 Ruataniwha Drive, Collingwood
Sabine Drive Reserve 6 Sabine Drive, Richmond
Shuttleworth Reserve 24 Lord Auckland Road, Wakefield
St James Avenue Reserve St James Avenue, Richmond
Starveall Street Reserve Starveall Street, Brightwater
Takaka Memorial Reserve 63 Commercial Street, Takaka
Tana Pukekohatu Avenue
Reserve Tana Pukekohatu Avenue Motueka
Tapawera Playground Rata Avenue, Tapawera
Tasman Memorial Recreation
Reserve 11 Aporo Road, Motueka
Tata Heights Reserve 16A Tata Heights, Tata Beach
Tawa Place Playground Tawa Place, Tapawera
Ted Reed Reserve School Road, Riwaka
Thorps Bush 3 Woodlands Avenue, Motueka
Tilson Crescent Reserve 67 Sanderlane Drive, Motueka
Upper Moutere Recreation
Reserve 1539 Moutere Highway, Upper Moutere
Upper Takaka Recreation
Reserve 45 Aaron Creek Road, Upper Takaka
Winston Park Churchill Avenue, Richmond

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards
Rob
​​​​

Rob Coleman| Community Infrastructure
Reserves Officer ‑ Recreation and Systems
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